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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Alisa Somera, Rules Committee Clerk  
 
FROM:   Youth Commission 
 
DATE:  Wednesday July 22, 2015   
 
RE: Referral response to BOS Files No. 150643 
 

 
At our Monday, July 20, 2015 meeting, the Youth Commission voted unanimously to support 
the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 150643 – Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to require 
the Police Department and the Sheriff’s Department to gather and regularly report data 
regarding detentions and traffic stops 
 

*** 
The Youth Commission’s support for this legislation is based on its support of efforts to end 
pretextual stops based on race and gender, as well as to ensure regular review of the outcomes 
of detentions and traffic stops. They hope these reviews can also shed light on relations 
between young people and police, as well as possible improvements thereof. 
 
Youth Commissioners thank the Board of Supervisors for their attention to this issue. If you 
have any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.  

 
_________________________ 
Chair, Michel Li 
Adopted on July 22, 2015  
2014-2015 San Francisco Youth Commission 
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